—gté’vv—- 2 CANCELLATION FORM

pate: ___ 51201200 permit#: PREL20(Y 12 354 &Y
Primary Permit # (if applicable}: Contractor; ¢ Power 4 lne .
Phone #: _890 -1 - \A3| Address: (& © Cogpdim | Circle 52, Tl louggyes £

Contractor’s Email Address: ij' A (@ rooksand Ef“{‘f [Ta's REL) A
Owner's Name: _ U@ C. Land ;DCUC’\F;}Q’\C,J\% ’:LFP

job Address: __ {1009 LON Loke De, MNaples €1

Permit Description: ____[ - FOle

Permit Expiration Date: < LZA \l 15/ Did work commence:  [_JYes Eﬂ No
Reason for cancellation: __ 4= Esles Inase eeny crimnoved - neses -{;hid -
— NCANC 'L[\S?edf d

e

Refu ng_redﬂ"ésted plication and review fees are non-refundabisj; DYES D No _
¢ A o
e - ’ A
( //0 LU o
Signature of Kicensed Contractor/Qualifier PrintRame of Licensed Contractor/Qualifier

State of Flafida

County [ IET_IYL:!‘ €,

- TN i : P e
Sworn to and subscribed before me this __2 ' ___dayof VY Q3 Ff , ;1 Ol g
By: Lhamas Caudngumnin (;'q Personally known () Produced Identification
3

Type of Identiflcation:

Signature of Notary Public:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Cancellation granted: (\/( YES ( ) NO

! Reason for denial:

Please fax or email your cancellation to the following: Refund required: { ) YES (ﬂo

Collier County Fax No: (239) 252-2334 ' a— j‘ L bate. _9_'
E-mail: PermittingPlanReview@colliergov.net ‘




LenioJoshua

m

From: ThomasConsuela

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 3:12 PM

To: gene@brooksandfreund.com

Cc: Buildingadmin; ClumFred

Subject: PREL20141233472 & PREL20141233489
Attachments: Payment Slip (PR)0.pdf; Payment Slip (PR)0.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Greetings,

We have received your cancellation requests, however there are outstanding fees that need to be paid prior to the
cancelation.

Please sec attached payment slip and below link to pay.

htps://eps.mvpbanking.com/cgi-bin/cclogin. pl?access=90873027

Please advise once fee is paid and we will be happy to cancel permits.
If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you,

Building Plan Review & Inspection Division
Growth Management Department

2800 North Horseshoe Drive

Naples, FL 34104

239-252-2473

www.colliergov.net

Collier Sounty

Under Florida Law. e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public recerds request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead. contact this office by telephone or in wntng



Donna Butler

From: Tom Cavanaugh

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 12:03 PM
To: Donna Butler

Subject: FW: Collier

Attachments: SC160520cc.pdf

Please notarize and give to me for signature.

Tom Cavanaugh

Fresident

P.AC Land Development Corp.

730 Bonnle Brae Street

Winter Park, FL 32789

(407} 628-3065

cell: (407) 765-0805

fax: {407) 645-0112

email: TLC@PACLandDevelopment.com

From: Michelle Wise [mailto:michelle@brooksandfreund.com]
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 11:42 AM

To: Tom Cavanaugh

Cc: Regina Rossini; Gene Ritz

Subject: Coliier

Tom,

Please sign and have notarized the attached two forms to cancel the two T-Pole Permits. You are the qualifier, as BC
Power will not be signing as the Contractor. After executing these, please return them to Gene or me.

Thank you,

Michelle Wise, Comptroller
5661 Independence Circle | Sute 1| Fort Myers, FL 33812
P239.939.5251| F 238.939.5117

T4
BROOKS FREUND
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LenioJoshua

S —— S s e e ]
From: ThomasConsuela
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 2:59 PM
To: Buildingadmin
Cc: LenioJoshua
Subject: FW: Scans from Copier
Attachments: doc20160520121115.pdf
Importance: High

FYA. Please cancel right away and advise me when complete.

Thank you,

Consuela "Connie" Thomas

Operations Coordinator

Building Plan Review & Inspection Division Growth Management Department
2800 North Horseshoe Drive

Naples, FL 34104

239-252-2473

www.colliergov.net

From: ClumFred

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 2:40 PM
To: ThomasConsuela

Cc: ClumFred

Subject: FW: Scans from Copier

Help,
| dropped ball on these , they OK to cancel
fred

----- Original Message-----

From: Gene Ritz [mailto:gene@brooksandfreund.com]
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 12:48 PM

To: ClumFred

Subject: FW: Scans from Copier

Fred,
please find the cancellation form for the temp poles, Permit Number PREL20141233489 and PREL20141233472. As

discussed, | hope that this will suffice to close these two permtis.
Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks



Gene Ritz
5661 Independence Circle | Suite 1 | Fort Myers, FL 33912 P 239.939.5251 | C 239.940-2545 | F 239.939.5117

From: Michelle Wise

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 12:44 PM
To: Gene Ritz

Subject: FW: Scans from Copier

Michelle Wise, Comptroller
5661 Independence Circle | Suite 1 | Fort Myers, FL 33912 P 239.939.5251 | F 239.939.5117

From: Tom Cavanaugh [mailto:tlc@paclanddevelopment.com]
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 12:14 PM

To: Michelle Wise <michelle@brooksandfreund.com>
Subject: FW: Scans from Copier

As requested.

Tom Cavanaugh

President

P.A.C. Land Development Corp.

730 Bonnie Brae Street

Winter Park, FL 32789

(407) 628-3065

cell: (407) 765-0905

fax: (407) 645-0112

email: TLC@PACLandDevelopment.com

-----Original Message-----

From: donna@paclanddevelopment.net [mailto:donna@paclanddevelopment.net]
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 12:11 PM

To: Tom Cavanaugh

Subject: Scans from Copier

This file was scanned from the copier at PAC Land Development.
Pac Land Development
ID=79206 QJH0406548

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by telephone or in writing.



Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by telephone or in writing.



